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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:37 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number: 100154-EG

Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the Generai Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

3/11/2011 9:36:00 AM

1:120101100154\0rders\100154.CQ.1dh.doc
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ADDRESS
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COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
George Cavros, Esg. {10) george(@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@gsouthernco.com No
Sunbeli Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
| Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comecast.net No
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 295339)
Attachments: 01601-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/11/2011
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:36 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted (2 l { K A p b

Date and Time: 2/11/2011 12:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 100154-EG

Filename / Path: 1\20101100154\ORDERS\100154.PAA.Idh.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
APPROVING MODIFIED DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN
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DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law{@swbell.net No
comverge sfay@comverge.com [ No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) georgel@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@scuthernco.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comecast.net No




Commission Clerk

rage 1011

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii 1D = 098159)
Attachments: 00999-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

2/11/2011
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State of Florida
G NS . .
SRR\ Public Berfrice Commission
A CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEMARD 1| S S|} K
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 12, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 77_(7h)
) M C/

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Brown, Crawford, Garl, Lewis, Ma%?r; AT
Office of the General Counsel (Harris)di‘/g/m

RE: Docket No. 100154-EG — Petition for approval of demand-side managcmcm%n
of Gulf Power Company.

AGENDA; 01/25/11 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100154.RCM.01-25-11.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopts annual
goals for seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities every
five years. These include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
(PEF), Tampa Electric Company (TECQ), Gulf Power Company (Gulf or Company), Florida
Public Utilities Company (FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost-
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants test, (2) the
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 024255)

Attachments: Recommendation 00300-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/12/2011

Page 1 of 1
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Diamond Wki“ll‘iams B | \@@tgbh EG;]

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 2:58 PM ) CLt‘ C(,{—“\R.anONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams ‘ﬁ Ak 1,ms\mw‘jhm‘3 L} Conguner
Subject:  New Advice Form 100154-EG-00001 \ e UMENT 10, (A0S 10 |
Attachments: CCS Form 100154-EG-00001-001.paf RIS J p pq D

. i e s

Docket Number 100154-EG - Form Number 100154-E6-00001-001
Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Gulf Power Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/05/2011 - 2:30
p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

12/28/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/28/2010 at 2:57 p.m.

Pagelof 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris
Commissioner Balbis x| Commission Clerk

Executive Director e Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100154-EG -- Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Gulf Power Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 01/05/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30p. - 3:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL IGH|ED |SK [BI |BL ALL |GH|ED [SK [BI |BL
LX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |SK (Bl | BLIADM GH|ED |SK |BI |BL |ADM
X

Remarks: i1nformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100154-EG-00001-001
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Matillda Sanders
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 1:04 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Gloria Ross; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/27/12010 12:59:00 PM

Docket Number: 100154-EG

Filename / Path: 100154 Notice of Meeting 01-05-11.ldh.do¢c

Natice Type: Memo for Issuance

Memo to All Parties and Interested Persons noticing meeting scheduled for 01/05/11 @ 2:30 p.m.

To be issued to parties in Docket No. 100154-EG.

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission {

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Guif Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 12/27/2010 at 3:37:10 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 911502)
Attachments: 10129-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, pfease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/27/2010
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From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins
Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:08 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices -
Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [] Parties { ] Consumer
10/2712010 2:08:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 02100510
100154-EG DISTRIBUTION:
100154.CO.kef.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ‘ ‘: v ‘

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless(@comcast.net No

Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:03:32 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 880806)

Attachments: 08974-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010



Marguerite McLean

JOCISY-FC,

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |1 E
Office of the General Counsel i
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

PSC0 -0 60K - PAR- £
Terry Holdnak )

(o
Monday, October 04, 2010 12:11 PM ‘ .
CLK - Orders / Notices LG

Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler : '
Order / Notice Submitted /%g

10/4/2010 12:08:00 PM
100154-EG
100154.0order.091410.agenda.kef.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DENYING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND
APPROVING SOLAR PILOT PROGRAMS
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASVER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownlessi@comcast.net No

Printed on 10/4/2010 at 5:26:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 925409)

Attachments: 08308-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emall
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/4/2010
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iy FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154
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DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law(@swbell.net No
~George Cavros. Esqg. (10) georgef@cavros-law.com No
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Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 110591)
Attachments: 07611-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/10/2010
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Ann Cole

From: Tim Devlin

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:05 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Tom
Ballinger; Katherine Fleming; Sharon Allbritton

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification

Attachments: Modification for Docket No. 100154-EG.doc

Approved.

From: Robert Graves

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Tim Devlin

Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Tom Ballinger; Katherine Fleming; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak
Subject: Request for Oral Modification

Mr. Devlin

Staff is requesting to make oral modifications to staff's recommendation in Docket No. 100154-EG at
the September 14, 2010 agenda conference.

In its review of the Commission Staff's Recommendation in Docket No. 100154-EG, Gulf discovered an
inconsistency in the Residential Projected Savings Values presented in Tables | and 3. The "Total"
values, in Tables ] and 3, presented in Staff's recommendation represent the summation of Gulf's
projected annual savings. As described by Gulf, the Company only projected savings associated with
its proposed Home Energy Reporting program for plan years 2011, 2012, and 2013.

Staff's requested modification is intended to correct the described inconsistency.
The requested modifications do not change staff's overall recommendation.

Attached to this correspondence are revised Tables 1 and 3 reflecting staff's requested modifications in
legislative format.

Please let me know if you approve this request.

Thank You,
Robert E. Graves

TRl Vit oL A b |
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Tabie 1 — Comparison of Residential Goals and Projected Savings

| Commission |
- Approved
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State of !orida

Public Berpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties ;((I;;Az ested Persons
FROM: Qn Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

fiice of Flhn& of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htp:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

1 hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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State of Florlda 10000 -

FPublic Berfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ‘ :
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 i

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 1, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
%”51 e‘*f,x i.(é ~~~~ ﬁ % /5
Lew1s /

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (éxaves Bro"@m C:awford
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayl er){, ’f 51‘5 7}14?’,&;“

RE: Docket No. 100154-EG ~ Petition of approval of demand~snde mdnagelmnt plan
of Gulf Power Company.

AGENDA: 09/14/10 - Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSCIRAD\WPAI00154.RCM.REVISED.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals for seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These
melude Florida Power & Light Company (FPL.), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa
Electric Company (TLECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company
(FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (QUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.}, in any conservation
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FE[LCA utility to submit cost-
effectiveness information based on, at a minimun, three tests: (1) the Participants Test, (2) the
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 191878)

Attachments: Recommendation 07339-10.pdf

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

9/1/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154

Printed on 8/30/2010 at 4:33:55 PM
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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
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Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless(@comeast.net No
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER

Date of Request: _ 8/30/201¢ Date of Agenda Conference; _ B/31/2010 ltem No. 3
Docket No.. 100154 Brief Title: Petition for approval of DMS Plan for GULF
Requested by: K staff 1 other
{Name)
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (iF OTHER) M Approve Request {1 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Deter ltem to Agenda Scheduled pae: _ 4 / 2 / ¥
7 v -
Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain /

Withdraw ltem {not expected to return to Agenda)

OoooR

Late Filsd Recommendation {(must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the

recommendation must be provided te the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

0

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O

Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.8.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise expianation, justification or comments {attach additional sheet if necessary}:

e
’ <
Based on Document No. 07177-10, staff believes an additional issue needs to be addressed in the T
recommendation. Currently, the staff recommendations are inconsistent with regards to this issue. g f;:-,
OX W =
mE S 0
- -0 “_-’
=L = .
g @
- . Yy
(3 %] [y
w O
Signature (Technical Staff); Ay s A Initials (Division Director or Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counsel or Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to thf/(;haiman‘s Office X Approve Reqguest [0 Deny Reguest
Initials: ;J@‘ Date: XN3o-49
N/
Comments:
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: % Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials’ f C L Date: a‘:}/ :70// 2
7z y 4
T
Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of Commission Clerk |
End return copy to the requesting staff after the Chairman’s Office takes
pction on this request,Requesting staff should distribute coples tothe | JOCLMEN T W METE-DATE
Division Directors (OPR & OCR) and Afiotney assigned (o tho docker. CLK AGENDA e R
STAFF COPIED 571196 AG302
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 05/08)

FPSC-COMMISSINN CLERK
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Erik Sayler

From: Guyton, Charles A. [CGuyton@ssd.com]
Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Beth Salak; Erik Sayler, Jessica Cano; Wade Lichtfield; Vicki Kaufman; John Moyle; John
McWhirter; John Burnett, Paul Lewis; Guyton, Charles A.; James Beasley; TECO Regulatory; Steve
Griffin; Susan Ritenour; Gary Perko; Richard Vento; Roy Young; Norman Horton; Jay Brew; Alvin
Taylor; Rick Chambertin; John Wiison; Tom Larson

Subject: FPL's DSM Plan Recommendation
Katherine,

My client has asked me to contact the Staff and copy all the parties to point out what FPL
believes is an error in the Staff Recommendation in Docket No. 100155-EG. The Staff’s compilation in
the Staff recommendation of kW and kWh savings for FPL’s proposed DSM Plan does not include the
savings associated with the solar programs mandated by the Commission. FPL believes this must be an
oversight, as Staff’s quantifications of DSM Plan savings for the other IOUs include the kW and kWh
savings from solar programs. Moreover, the savings associated with $15 million dollars of Commission
required expenditures should be reflected as part of the savings associated with FPL’s proposed DSM
Plan. FPL respectfully requests that Staff check its compilation of savings associated with FPL’s
proposed DSM Plan and correct the savings values reported in the Staff Recommendation before next
Tuesday’s Agenda Conference.

Respectfully,
Charles A. Guyton

Charles A, Guyton
Partner
cguton@ssd.com

Direct: +1.850,521.5620
Fax: +1.850.222.8410

Mobile: +1.850.559,9423
Mobile: +1,850.443,4175

Squire, Sanders & Dempsay L.L.P.
215 South Morroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Pareering for Worldwide Valug{SM) -- continuously improving our services to maximixe value to citenty

Squire Sanders | Legal Coungel Worldwide

32 Offices in 15 Countrias

Baljing - Bratistava « Brussels * Budapest * Caracas * Cincinnati * Clevetand * Columbus * Frankfurt - Hong Kong * Houston * Kyly * London * Los Angeles *
Miami * Moscow © New York * Palo Alto - Phoenix * Prague * Rio de Janeiro * Sen Francisco ' Santo Domingo * $%0 Paulo < Shanghai * Tallahassee * Tampa -
TokyD - Tysons Corner * Werssw - Washington DC * West Paim Beach

Independent Network Firms: Belrut * Bogotd - Bucharest » Buenos Aires * La Paz « Lima * Panam$ - Rivach * Santiago

wyyw.§50.Com

NOTICE: Yhis wmall messsge snd sl attachiments trsnsmitted with | are Intendex soledy for the use of the sddrecsans and may tonlain logally privileged, protecind or confidentist
f 1f you have reaived this in wror, plaase notify the sender Immedistaly by emal reply snd passe delete this MEISE0e from your Computer snd 0estroy ahy Copies.
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:35 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 597460)

Attachments: 07196-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

8/30/2010
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 712463)

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf

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

8/20/2010



State of Florida

Paublic Serpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Oftice of Commission Clerk
F.

RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

Public Serfrice Commission

CAPYFAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 19,2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole ) i
eFh il o W e
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Brown, Crawford, Garl, Lewis, Ma) ¢z 7" \7
Office of the General Counse! (Fleming, Sayler) 3/{3 Efes é&gl, FARe M‘i
RE: Docket No. 100154-EG — Petition of approval of demand-side management plan
of Gulf Power Company.
AGENDA: 08/31/10 - Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — [nterested Persons May
Participate P—
s A
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners . L’; "i
e e :
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative e
CRITICAL DATES: None R
SPECJIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None O

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  SAPSC\RADVWPVI00154.RCM.08-19-10.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Effictency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403,519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals for secasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF). Tampa
Electric Company (TECQO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilitiess Company
(FPUCQC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA wutility to submit cost-
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants Test, (2) the
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 879419)

Attachments: Recommendation 06938 pdf

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
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1080154

Printed on 8/19/2010 at 3:22:03 PM

050

;
Sy . [T TRV i O SO
;Xﬁ“ srrgtede  F b TS
p) B ; = O

b
IR

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Als?jrea
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law(@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdritenc@southernco.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
o L RO TR R SRS AT
v*(M""“" o i YT ATEET -‘g

ot Bt ;

il



mailto:vl::>:aI!'�~~e!Ci&J@.?:J

REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Request:  8/18/2010 Date of Agenda Conference:  8/31/2010 Item No,
Docket No.:  100154-EG Brief Title: _Approval of Gulfs DSM Plan
Requested by: B staff 0 Other

(Name)
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (F OTHER) [l Approve Reqguest {71 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

[0 Defer item to Agenda Scheduled Date:

[J Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

[0 withdraw item (not expected 1o return to Agenda)

X} Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no iater than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda proparation.

{0 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.825 (3), F.8.] - issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise expianation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff needs additional time to cooidnale the filing of seven Recommendations addressing demand-side

management plans. Requesting to file by Friday, August 20, 2010, by 3:00 P.M. = 5
T
p !
o =z O
o) [ T
oOX - =
m= © O
= [
xw F 7
S =
£ ore &)
_ P
[#3 ) C)
Signature (Technical Staff): ,ZW % Initials (Division Director or Designee): o
& .
Signature (Legal Stafl): W / Initials {General Counsel or Designee): .
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: O
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office Approve Request ] Deny Request
initials: 4&2’ Date: /ﬂ Yz
(4 a o 4 ¥
Comments: /
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: ' Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials; Scl Date: Z; / 7{3//57
i Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of Comimission Clerk
and return copy to the requesting staff afier the Chairman's Office takes T R PR T TR s
action on this request. Requesting slaff should distribute copies to the NS UL A PR ’
| Division Directors (OFR & OCR) and Attomney assigned to the docket. | CLK AGENDA .
 STAFF COPIED ‘(877 MGI92

PEC/EXD-001 (Rev. 05/09)
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 3:22 PM
Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 430499)

Attachments: 06877-10.pdf

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

8/19/2010




Marguerite McLean PSC - JO- o952 %~ PCI-TG

From: Shalonda Hopkins |0OIBY - E£6
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:00 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/18/2010 9:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 100154-EG

Filename / Path: 100154 .or.intv.walmart.kef.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850) 413-6630

*[&meo\ ‘
Mouiled ¢
emailed 4



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154

ADDRESS
~ IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law,com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10} suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 309146}

Attachments: 06825-10.pdf

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

8/18/2010




CLK Officlal Filing****8/11/12010 12:01 PM i

Matilda Sanders

1
PS5C-10-0505 ~PC.D -E6 100154 -EG

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins

Wednesday, August 11, 2010 11:53 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Katherine Fleming

Order / Notice Submitted

5 L SRR L TR SRR R SR -';'.
R R G TN
TORRESPONDINCE §

8/11/2010 11:51:00 AM
100154-EG
100154.or.intv.flaseia.kef.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
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
ot el o
) COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esqg. (10) george(@cavros-law,.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless(@eomcast.net No
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 779734)
Attachments: 06655-10.pdf

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

8/11/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:38 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/9/2010 11:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 100154-EG

Filename / Path: 100154,ord.intrv.SACE.kef.doc

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Al:TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 3:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 584833)

Attachments: 06576-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any protlems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/9/2010




COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN . ‘

ANN COLE
L1sA POLAK EDGAR ety COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A, SKOP 8 -t e" {(850}413-6770
DavID E. KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS Il

ADMINISTRATIVE

April 7, 2010

Gulf Power Company.
Susan D. Ritenour

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

Re: Docket No. 100154-EG

Dear Mrs. Ritenour:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of approval of demand-side management plan of
Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on March 30, 2010, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected tow

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. E
1

Office of Commission Clerk g
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Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us






